
APPENDIX B 
 
 
 
 
WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING PUBLIC REVIEW  

For Item 7, May 11, 2011 Board Meeting 

Update of Waste Discharge Requirements, Adoption of Water Quality Certification, 
and Rescission of Order No. 93-072 for the Potrero Hills Landfill, Inc., Solano 
County  

Comments on the tentative order (TO) are presented in the following order: 

1) Solano County Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) staff 
2) San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC) staff  
3) Potrero Hills Landfill, Inc. (the Discharger)  
4) Mr. William S. Reustle representing Ms. June Guidotti  
5) Mr. Kelly Smith representing SPRAWLDEF  
6) Mr. George Guynn, Jr. 
7) Christina Padua-Hughes  
 
 



 
 
1) Solano County LEA Comments – March 23, 2011 
 

 
 
Comment submitted March 23, 2011 by Victor Chan, Solano County LEA 
 
Keith 
 
Based on Mike’s email below,   Let me revise my recommendations.  Your original sentence in 
the WDR was correct but you should add the following sentence in bold: 
 
The Gas Collection and Control System (GCCS) is regulated by the BAAQMD.  Cal-Recycle and 
the Solano County LEA (Local Enforcement Agency) provide regulatory oversight of 
subsurface migration of landfill gas (such as gas monitoring wells) to ensure that the 
GCCS is working properly. 
 
Vic   
 

 
From: Wochnick, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wochnick@CalRecycle.ca.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:55 PM 
To: Yekta, Gino; Chan, Victor M. 
Cc: Padilla, Edward L.; Serrano, Ricardo; Hannum, Marcy L.; Schmidtbauer, Terry; Geisert, 
Matthew 
Subject: RE: Potrero Hills WDR 
 
In actuality, the LFG control system is NOT regulated by LEA nor CalRecycle.  In other words, we 
do not permit the control system, only the AQMD does.  We do regulate the subsurface 
migration of LFG and could require its control.  However, we do not permit the control 
measure.  We would not be regulating the control system.  We would, however, watch to see 
that the system was working (i.e., causing the LF to meet LFG migration standards). 
 
What the AQMD is permitting is the emissions from the LFG control system. 
 
Michael B. Wochnick  
Closure & Facility Engineering 
CalRecycle 
916.341.6289 
916.319.7334 (fax)  



 
 
2) BCDC Comments – April 15, 2011 
 







 
 
3) Potrero Hills Landfill, Inc. Comments – April 15, 2011 
 











 
 
4) William S. Reustle for Ms. June Guidotti Comments –April 12, 2011 
 















 
 
5) Mr. Kelly Smith for SPRAWLDEF Comments – April 18, 2011 
 



















 

6) Ms. Cristina Padua-Hughes Comments – April 18, 2011 
 

April 18, 2011 
 
Dear Mr. Roberson, 
  
Hopefully, this e-mail is not too late.  And, unfortunately, I did not have much time 
to read a copy of the Tentative Order and to compose an opposing letter to give 
all the valid reasons I can think of re the subject matter. As a concerned citizen 
and resident of Suisun City, I request you and your office to refuse, deny, 
disapprove any issuance of a Water Quality Certification to Potrero Hills Landfill 
pursuant to Section 401 of the Clean Water Act.  The location of the Landfill itself 
does not help in protecting the Marsh.  Toxic and contaminated substances seep 
underground.  They have not honored the people's voice by disregarding 
Measure E.  "Killing" a creek to "build" another one is preposterous! 
  
I live close to the Landfill and the Marsh.  There's always a foul odor; smells like 
sewer.  There's all kinds of insects on the streets, not ordinary/regular ones.  
Mosquitoes are HUGE! 
  
Please reconsider and please do not approve nor give any Water Certification to 
Potrero Hills Landfill. 
  
Thank you and I appreciate your attention to this matter. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Cristina 
 



 
 
7) Mr. George Guynn, Jr.  Comments – April 18, 2011 
 

Dear Mr Roberson: 
  
My comments, due by April 18, 2011, on the Tentative Order to grant 
PHLP and Waste Connections LLC a permit are follows: 
  
The permit should be denied.  June Guidotti's ground water should be 
tested and paid for by Waste Connections from now on into the far 
future first.  The Tonnesen Pet Cemetery needs to first get all its 
permits (some are not in place according to June Guidotti) and 
monitoring of the ground water for the cemetery must be studied.  
More time should be allowed the public to comment on this matter as 
I have a dial up internet connection on my computer and the amount 
of material that is presented takes forever to download and read.  
Finally, Measure E should have been enforced years ago.  Till 
Measure E is enforced, no permits to the garbage dump should be 
granted.  Furthermore, once Measure E is enforced, no permit is 
needed as expansion is unnecessary.  Plus, the idea that Fiona Ma 
thinks that she can dump SF garbage on Solano County with AB1178 
and get rid of Measure E is beyond absurd as she took $7.5K from 
the garbage folk and now wants Solano County to pay for San 
Francisco's lack of planning and mess by taking SF garbage.  She 
should change her name to Fiona Ho!  With people like her in office, 
no wonder the state is in such a mess! 
  
Sincerely, 
  
George Guynn, Jr 
  
George Guynn, Jr 
1109 Pheasant Dr 
Suisun City, CA  94585 
(707)429-3395 
georgejr@hotmail.com 
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